STATE OF TENNESSEE
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass - Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11 Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

May 25,2016

Terry Cheek

TVA

Water Permits, Compliance and Monitoring
1101 Market Street

Chattanooga, TN 37402

Subject: Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit NRS 15.216.
TVA Allen Fossil Plant — Mooring Cell Restoration

Dear Mr. Cheek:

Thank you for your letter dated May 19, 2016 requesting that the existing General Permit for Maintenance
Activities include the demolition and removal of barge mooring cell #24. The activity is directly related to
those already permitted and would have the net result of reducing the exiting footprint of structures in the
watercourse. As such, your request is being considered an update to record and the proposed demolition
covered under the existing general permit without need for addition permit modification. Please affix this
letter to your permit documents.

It is the responsibility of the permittee to ensure that all contractors involved with this project have read and
understood the permit conditions before the project begins. If you need additional information or
clarification, please contact Brian Canada at 615-532-0660 or by e-mail brian.canada@ tn.gov.

Sincerely,
- 4 oS-

Brian Canada, M.S., Q.H.P.
Natural Resources Unit

Cc: Memphis Environmental Field Office
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District
file copy



